City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2013
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

APPROVED I:RY:

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) '
Vincent'J

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) - Required by Law City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff
Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

Page 1 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 11, 2013



1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for 1727 S. 7" Street (Lots 20-21, Southmore AC) for a
lawn service and tree trimming business, amending the comprehensive pian to account
for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication.
(Director of Planning & Economic Development).

2. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the Boys Scouts
of America Venado District. (Task Force Commander).

3. Motion to approve resolution authorizing participation in Ride on the 10" Annual Wild
Side Charity Bike Ride to be held on April 27, 2013 and execution of Indemnity
Agreement with King Ranch for said event. (City Attorney).

4. Consider authorizing two new bank accounts at Cutwater for the incoming C0O2013
funds and establishing two new funds on Incode for same. (Finance Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS. AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider resolution in support of House Bill 605 by State Representative J.M.
Lozano relating to expansion of the area of influence of a Joint Airport Zoning Board to
better protect airports, especially at military bases. (Mayor Fugate).

6. Consider authorizing staff to negotiate an emergency debris management services
contract with Ashbritt Environmental. (PRP #13-05). (Director of Purchasing).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 3,
Subdivisions, Sections 17, 30, 51, & 56, revising assurance for completion & warranty of
improvements, improvement agreement and guarantee of completion of public
improvements, & streets; adding open space & preservation. (Director of Development
Services).

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 11, 2013



8. Consider waiving interest on weed liens for property owned by Charles T. Green,
Lots 29-30, Block 7, 8" Addition as per staff recommendation. (Finance Director).

Vil. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

2.
3.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelalcityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters 1listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551.086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551.087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

February 6, 2013 at 10:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

@iary Valeﬁela

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 11, 2013




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 28, 2013

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS
HELD ON MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H.
ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J. Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Diana Gonzales, Personnel Director

Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director

Rick Torres, Chief of Police

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Naim Kahn, Public Works Director/City Engineer
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Dionicio Perez, Building Official

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Manager
Valerie Valero, Engineering Technician

Robert Bennett, Landfill Supervisor

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chamber at 6:01 P.M.
and announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mark Rushing, Finance Director, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes for regular meeting held on
Monday, January 14, 2012. Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 1 of 6



minutes as presented, second by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

II. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'

1. Public hearing on proposed ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting
a Special Use Permit for 1727 S. 7" Street (Lots 20-21, Southmore AC) for a lawn
service and tree trimming business, amending the comprehensive plan to account
for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services, stated that this request is being
made by Mr. Israel S. Lopez to allow for the operation of lawn care and tree trimming
service, to be located in a residentially zoned area at 1727 S. 7" street. The property
is located in an R-2 Two Family Residential District and is immediately adjacent to a
C-2 Retail District to the west which is occupied by existing commercial uses. The
Planning & Zoning Commission met on January 16, 2013 and recommended
conditional approval of the request with a unanimous 5/0 vote, but with the following
conditions: 1) To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential
neighborhood, this special use permit shall expire should the approved special use
cease, or in the case of a change in ownership, 2) Any future outdoor storage of
equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall be
completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the
contents from being visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property
owners, 3) The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the
planned construction activity and improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes
to operate said business, 4) No stockpiling of any mulch, brush clippings, grass
clippings, rock or other such materials shall be allowed to be stored on the site
wherein a nuisance may be created. All activity on site shall be in complete
compliance of the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

Commissioner Garcia asked if the proposed future home site is where the mulch will
be located. Mr. Kellam responded that it's on the southern part of the property.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:10 p.m.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning &
Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing
Authority Board, Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville
Beautiful, and Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the
following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement, Proposed Development
Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment Information, Monthly
Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire
Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance, Construction

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 2 of 6



Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information,
Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax
Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Vincent Capell, City Manager, introduced and welcomed the new Fire Chief Mr.
Joey Reed.

Mr. Reed stated that he is happy to be on board with the City of Kingsville and
looks forward to working with everyone.

Mr. Capell stated that he attended his first trash off this past Saturday, and thank
all those who volunteered. The City collected 39 tons of trash, 4 tons of brush, 1
ton of metal and 10,000 pounds of tires. Total trash coilected was around 49
tons.

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reminded staff that the deadline for agenda items
for the February 11" Commission meeting is Friday, February 1%,

Mayor Fugate read and presented a proclamation to Saint Gertrudis Catholic
School for Catholic School Week.

Commissioner Pecos and Commissioner Garcia spoke briefly regarding the
Installation Innovation 2013 Conference they attended in San Antonio.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission
has been furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it
has been discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one
vote without being discussed separately unless requested by a Commission
Member in which event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for
individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not requiring
separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted
by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES
FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and
ordinances not removed for individual consideration)

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 3 of 6



Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve consent
agenda items 1-4 as presented and remove agenda item 5 to the regular
agenda, second by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and
closing Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley, and a utility easement in Young
Terrace Addition Subdivision. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget for the General Fund for the Street Department to receive
funding for street improvements and repairs for work done in front of the Santa
Gertrudis Independent School District Administration and School building. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget for the Police Department to purchase an ID Card System
from Fiscal Year 2012 surplus. (Chief of Police).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 budget for the General Fund's City Administration Dept. for an
increase in compensation as a result of the City Manager's new Professional
Services Contract. (Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
Administrative Services Agreement with Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.
for a deferred compensation plan for city employees. (Human Resources
Director).

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director stated that the City has had the
deferred compensation program since 1995 which was called PEBSCO, Public
Employees Benefit Services Corporation. Approximately 51 City employees
currently contribute to the Nationwide Deferred Compensation Program with a
total month contribution average of $5,500.

Commissioner Garcia stated that his basic approach was what if any changes
are going to be made with this re-agreement.

Debbie Cavazos, Nationwide Representative stated that there are no extra fees
or anything else that is added to it.

Commissioner Garcia asked what type of benefits is Nationwide providing.

Ms. Cavazos stated that this is a supplemental retirement plan that employees
will benefit from it at time of retirement. The plan allows the employee to
withdraw funds for emergency reasons only. They can also use the loan
provision which would allow them to borrow money against themselves.

Commissioner Garcia asked how this information would be communicated to
employees.

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 4 of 6



Ms. Cavazos stated that she visits with employees during open enroliment and
visits with all city departments.

Commissioner Pecos stated that he would like to see this information included in
the brochure that is given to employees who are retiring.

Commissioner Pena stated that he participated with Nationwide Program for over
30 years. He stated that it's an excellent program as well as having an excellent
return, but only if contribution starts at an early time.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve resolution authorizing
the City Manager to execute an Administrative Services Agreement with
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc., second by Commissioner Pena. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena,
Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6. Consider resolution establishing Guidelines and Criteria for Stimulating
Economic Development within the City; authorizing the City Manager to accept
applications on behalf of the City for presentation to the Commission; and
providing for evaluation of each application for conformity with such Guidelines
and Criteria prior to submission to the Commission. (Director of Planning &
Economic Development).

Mr. Kellam addressed the Commission regarding the Economic Development
Guidelines and Criteria. The biggest changes to the original Guidelines and
Criteria for any economic development agreement was solely for residential
single family purposes. These changes are to make the previous agreement
broader, so instead of it being solely a residential agreement it is now considered
an Economic Development Agreement with the incentives being the same. This
is coming about because the previous guidelines have expired which have to be
approved every two years.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, second
by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for 1727 S. 7" Street (Lots 20-21, Southmore AC)
for a lawn service and tree trimming business, amending the comprehensive plan
to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for
publication. (Director of Planning & Economic Development).

Mayor Fugate commented that this is a good idea to rehabilitate this area.
Introduction item only.

8. Discussion on possible reduction of the Landfill's hours of operation on
Saturdays. (City Engineer/Public Works Director)

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 5 of 6



Vil.

Mr. Naim Kahn, City Engineer/Public Works Director stated that the hours of
operation for the landfill are from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. but most of the
customers come to use the landfill from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Mr. Kahn stated
that Mr. Robert Bennett, Landfill Supervisor looked at last year's revenue, and it
being so low with a dollar amount of $814.25. The city spent about $10,000 last
year just by keeping the landfill open an extra two hours on Saturdays. He further
stated that staff is recommending changing the landfill operation hours from 8:00
a.m. to 2:00 p.m. to 8:00 am. to 12:00 p.m. which would give the city a
significant savings.

Commissioner Pecos asked for clarification from staff that if from now on the
landfill operating hours will be from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. instead of 8:00 a.m.
to 2:00 p.m.

Mr. Kahn stated yes, the new landfill operation hours will be from 8:00 a.m. to
12:00 p.m.

Commissioner Garcia asked how this information would be communicated to the
public and how soon this will take effect.

Mr. Kahn stated that they have already spoken to their customers and staff will
be publishing the new landfill hours in the Kingsville Record.

Mr. Robert Bennett, Landfill Supervisor stated that once TCEQ is notified of the
new landfill hours it shouldn’t take no more than two weeks for the new hours to
be put into place.

Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting
was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

JANUARY 28, 2013 - Page 6 of 6



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR 1727 S. 7" STREET (LOTS 20-21, SOUTHMORE AC) FOR
A LAWN SERVICE& TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Israel S. Lopez, for amendment to the
zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 16, 2013, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, January
28, 2013, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at City
Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear
and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an unanimous 5-0 vote APPROVED
the requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and
a Special Use Permit is granted for a lawn service & tree trimming business on the
premises known as 1727 South 7t Street, Lots 20-21, Southmore AC, as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R2” Two-Family Residential District uses is as a lawn service & tree trimming
business.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose
outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c)
there is a change in ownership of the business.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: (4.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for




operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted
codes to operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and
sanitation inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for
the operation of a lawn service & tree trimming business. (4.2) Outdoor storage of
equipment and/or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall be completely
enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible from the public right-of-way and/or adjacent property. (4.3) No stockpiling of any
mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall be allowed to be
stored on the site wherein a nuisance may be created. (4.4) All activity on site shall be in
complete compliance of all City codes, especially the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of

Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th _ day of January , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of February , 2013.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning & Development Services
~ Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services @
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit request to allow a lawn care and tree trimming service

in a residential area at 1727 S. 7 St.

DATE: January 18, 2013

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 16, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in regard to a request made by Mr. Israel S. Lopez, to allow for the operation of a lawn care and
tree trimming service, to be located in a residentially zoned area at 1727 S. 7™ St. The property is
located in a R-2 Two Family Residential District and is immediately adjacent to a C-2 Retail
District to the west which is occupied by existing commercial uses. This type of use requires a
special use permit to be approved by the City Commission as it is not a use allowed by right
within the R-2 Two Family Residential District.

All pertinent notices were published and sent out to the surrounding property owners that are
within the 200ft radius 15 days prior to the meeting. One neighboring resident, Mr. Roger
Pollard, spoke at the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting regarding concerns and past
complaints he’d had regarding the piling of mulch on the site and other debris. Mr. Lopez
indicated the site has been and is in the process of being cleaned in preparation of the lawn care
business as well as his intent to construct a new home immediately to the north of the garage to
be utilized as the storage of his lawn care equipment. Additionally, conditions of approval
regulating the storage of equipment, materials or any other potential violations would not be
allowed as part of the special use permit.

Additionally, staff presented the attached staff report, supplemental information and applicant
information to the Planning & Zoning Commission. As stated in the staff report the request was
found to not be a detriment to the surrounding uses as the equipment and materials will be
limited and will be mostly within the existing structure that is to be repaired and remodeled.
Additionally, the conditions, in conjunction with city nuisance codes, will address the concerns
of the City and those of the neighbor who spoke.



Additionally, given the proximity to the existing commercial corridor, neighboring commercial
uses and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the special use
permit with conditional approval. This specially permitted use is a lesser intense quasi-
commercial activity that can co-exist with the existing surrounding uses, while also allowing for
future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

Planning staff recommends conditional approval of this rezoning request. The Planning &
Zoning Commission recommended Conditional Approval of the request with a unanimous 5/0
vote, with the following conditions: '

1.

To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special
use permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in
ownership.

Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment
and shall be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the
contents from being visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity
and improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

No stockpiling of any mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall
be allowed to be stored on the site wherein a nuisance may be created. All activity on site shall
be in complete compliance of the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

Attachments



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A LAWN SERVICE AND
TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS AT 1727 S. 7™ STREET.
Petitioner and Agent: Israel S. Lopez

Date of P&Z Hearing: January 16, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Low Density Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: R-2 Two-Family Residential District

Adjacent Zoning: North & South: R-2 Two Family Residential District
: East: R-1 Single Family Residential District
West: C-4 Commercial District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Allsie Street- Local
’ 7" Street- Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services Provided
Fire Station Proximity: Within one and one half mile
100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
o City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

e Site map '

o Aerial Photo

e Mailing list of owners within 200 feet .

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a special use permit to allow the operation of a lawn care and tree trimming
business. The property is currently unoccupied but historically has been utilized as a mobile home park.
One existing structure remains on the property consisting of a two car (26°x24’) garage. The applicant is the
owner of the site wherein the proposed lawn care and tree trimming business will be housed.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

The site is located near the southwest corner of the 7™ Street and Ailsie Street intersection. The proposed
site to be occupied by the specially permitted lawn and tree trimming service totals one half acre, and also
contains the aforementioned existing structure. The applicant states he will make significant repairs to
rehabilitate the existing two car garage, if approved. The applicant states the lawn and tree trimming service
equipment will be housed within the structure with no outdoor storage of equipment or materials. The
applicant indicates additional trees and other site improvements will be made to the property to enhance the




Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 2
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7™ Street

appearance of the area. In addition the applicant intends to construct his personal home on the two lots (one
half acre) immediately to the north.

Pertaining to the business, staff has determined the special use permit will be the best route for allowing this
type of use as it prevents spot zoning or the potential creation of future incompatible uses. Given the intent
of the current user to house all equipment and materials within the existing structure, little to no impact will
be made on adjacent residential uses. There is no anticipated customer traffic therefore not detriment is
caused in that regard. Staff would recommend that conditions be placed on the special use permit to ensure
+ no outdoor storage is created without a 100% sight obscuring fence to where equipment and materials are
not visible from the right of way and/or by neighboring property owners. This shall be in addition to the
expiration of the special use permit upon transfer of title, cessation of the business by the current
owner/applicant.

Given the proposed improvements to the property, the intent of the applicant to construct a future home
adjacent to the property and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the
special use permit. This specially permitted use will not be a detriment to the neighborhood and with the:
proposed conditions to the placed on the special use permit can easily co-exist with the existing surrounding
uses, while also allowing for future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
In general, the Planning & Zoning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a
recommendation on the Special Use Permit request:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Staff recommends Conditional Approval of this request with the following findings:

1. To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special use
permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in ownership.

2. Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall
be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

3. The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

And with the following findings:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;



Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 3
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, ' January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7" Street

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Prepared by: %:/ /%w——— .
Michael Kellam, AICP
Director of Planning & Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
- MASTER APPLICATION

‘ PROPERTY INFORMATON: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

i Project Address {121 ©. “Ith Sfreet Nearest Intersection i and  Adlsie
(Proposed) Subdivision Name__ Southimore lot_20,2| Block
Legal Description: _Southmeore Ae Lot 20, 2|

Existing Zoning Designation (Zasrc\ehhd Future Land Use Plan Designation Commerc tal

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or T‘{PE?)ML
Applicant/Authorized Agent Terael S.Ldpez Phone.522— (b o0 FAX__ N A

Email Address (for project correspondence only): \opez—,\a wn@ Jahoo.com

Mailing Address P.O. Box S899 city_ Kingsuille state TY  Zip 1824
Tsrae| S lopez

Property Owner__Candi ¥. Ldoez Phone%zuzrj—-()BS% FAX N /A

{ Email Address (for project correspondence only): \opﬁ? \awn & \f adnoo. Com
Mailing Address_P. O. Box S834 City__¥irgsvil le.  State T Zip 1624

| Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

.

____Annexation Request..........ooveveve..... . NO Fe@ _____Preliminary Plat...................... Fe€ Varies
____Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............ $ 250.00 ___~__‘Fina! PIaL. . e e Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request...,.$ 250.00 —_MinorPlat.....n $ 100:00
?Re-zoning Request........o.ovvvveeen ., $ 260,00 ____Re-plat........... e e $256.00
Y _SUP Request/Renewal.................., $ 250.00 ____ VacatingPlat.............oceee e 50,00
_____Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)........ $250.00 ____Development Plat..... ...............5 100.00
____PUDRequest.....c.ccoceveieniencnnnn...$ 250.00 __Subdivision Variance Reguest....$ 25.00 ea.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: e oHoched

| hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | furiher certify ihat | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and

correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the penmil or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant’s Signature: Wf} é)(/l,x_/ [‘/a,(\o(,u Jm Date: {2-0T112-

Property Owner(s) Signature: M 7. //)ww (‘M&U azrbﬂz/oate [2-0 T (2—

Accepted by: Date:




Application Check List for Special Use Permits

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site and landscape plans: Applicant must provide 15 - 11"x17" or 8 2"x11” copies of the'plans, plus
the following:

ZZ. The location, dimension, material and configuration of all buildings, structures and other
improvements.
_{3. The location and extent of usable open space.
Mk 4. The location, access and other dimensions of proposed off-street parking and loading
facilities and the number and configuration of spaces to be provided.
The location, dimensions and materials of sidewalks, driveways and other impervious
surfaces.
The location and intensity of illumination of any illuminated areas.
The proposed use of open space.
A landscaping plan, which shall-include existing and proposed landscaping on both the
subject property and adjacent public areas and including an installation schedule.
The location of all utilities, including eleotnc lines, storm drainage, sanitary sewers and
water service.
The location and extent of required sethacks and yards.
The elevation of all buildings and structures to depict height.
The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.
Any areas proposed for outdoor storage, refuse collection, exterior mechanical equipment,
exterior communication devices and utility apparatus.
. The dimensions, location and landscaping of required landscape/buffer setbacks and
screening.
. The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.
18. Such additional information as the Director of Development Services may deem pertinent
and essential to the application.

l}l

NI\ If El:lf

X
>
»
_h A A
Wh =0

NS

RN
D

EJN

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

ey

Also, make sure you contact 595-8020 for information on
City-required inspections and certificate of occupancy.

08/11




Amended 1o o SU-P Request
RE-ZONHNGREQUEST

1) This request is for Lots 20 & 21 (1 acre) of Southmore Acres. The physical
address is 1727 S. 7% Street, Kingsville, Texas. At one time this property
was a small mobile home/RV park known as “Shady Acres”. .

2) Currently,.there are no mobile homes or RVs located on the property. The
only structure that remains is a garage (approximate size is 26’ x 24’).
There are also several concrete pads the largest being a 12’ x 60’ section
that was once an open porch to a mobile home.

3) Lot 20— 76.4" x 285’ (.50 acres)

Lot 21 - 76.4' x 285’ (.50 acres)

4) Lot 19 (1729 S. 7™ Street) is owned by Delwin Randall and is currently being
used as a mobile home park. There are three mobile homes on the
property. | ‘

Lots 22 and 23 are owned by us (Israel S. and Candi K. Lopez). We acquired
this property in 2010 and intend for this to be our residence.

5) Alllots (19, 20, 21, 22 and 23) are currently zoned residential.

6) Ourintent for this property is the following:

Garage—  Replace roof and all rotted wood.
Replace current exterior with fiber cement siding.
Add new garage door.
Repaint exterior of garage.

Concrete Porch —(12' x 60" section) — Leave as is.
Smaller concrete pads — break and remove cement from property.

Our request, should it be granted, is to use this property for our small lawn
service and tree trimming business. The main purpose would be to store all
equipment in the garage area to keep it out‘of plain site. We have already
began the process of removing any unsightly debris and trimming/cleaning
the existing mesquite trees to enhance the “park like” feel the property still
has. Our future plans include planting more trees/grass/shrubs as well as a
privacy fence.



N PU A e

onoU oyl Aue je safiueyd axew o) WBU au} SaAfesal pue ‘SSRYIBLEM OU SBYRW S| SBUONBULIOMUI SIL} sapirod 1DUISIA fesielddy ay | “ssuepunog Auadoud §
5] 1} S[GENNS 9Qq 10 10§ paledard uaaq aney Jou Aewl pue sasodind |RUCHEULIGU JO) SI npoud siyt - 2piL @

PGP i)
10 UBJUISBIdDI o md-Buferons 1o~ BApsy

ORI

uoneso| aAnees sjewxodie ey Ajuo sydosaidal Abans punniBe

J g
9z0.4 - Aid
1d 80412 - Ald . §8L0Z-QAld
. ovset - aid .
Ke
— pur |
P~
Z61500F - Ald
2900z - ald
L61LS00P - Gld
—
061500% - Ald 19611 - did
1d L9LEZ - Aid 6£80Z - Aid
681500% - Gld
29662 - did
88jL S00v - 1gLS00v - dld
£6Z£00V - Ald LOLEZ - AId
-y
. T I !|||_



| j0 | obe

-ouj ‘uonewojny anu. DIOIAAG | WdZbiLILO ZLOZ/OLOL Palud Sied | Asenuer :[esjesddy jo 31eq 9A3OY3
|
io 098'61
.m . 45 P'9L 7 p°92 o Juswuw
i0 00°0 ON 0E£6'6 v 007} 00'L 06’6 000EL GEeXY 9L EE N LD vI03dS RO TN
24592 M 9L 5 Juewu
00°0 _loge's v 00’} 00'L 0866 007081 STXb'9L 34 N 1D ID3dS

SMIVASSOUD  301d INMT mzo_mzm_z_o HEN  SH 35S  JEvl S1

DJ<> O( Jdd 1INN O( w|_m<|_, QUS J<>
; e e

! 069°L oL’L .
ovs'L 0Z0°L N 8lisawoH 072sS'T LY “adis IVILNIQIS3Y
0s¢ 00l %00L %00L %00L %00l %00L 0S¢ 0 1 000 A9vH0LS 918

0 S00 %00L %00L %O00L %00L %S . V.61 1 0070 JOVHOLS  9LS

i 06¢ S0'0 %00l %00L %O00L %00l %S 0.LL°S .6} L ¥26 YO @3HOVLLY N9V

;0 600 %00L %00l %00L %00L %S . vL6l 1 Q00 gHO¥Od N340 1dO
000°'L SP0 %00L %00l %O00L %00L %Sy 000°L V.16l L 000 VIYVY NIV "YW

N30l

INIVArGAY ra ZOOw w>In_ mn_m_D

i €2y /Llz2/ AMdS 39 TV HILIHO wense  L0O0T/BT/E
i ley/1ee/am TIEN3O H3JLHON wevvs  LOOC/OE/E
: 39 31V N_m_._.IO_m moow\wo\m

. mmo._lo‘cm HLd3a IAOWIY ‘SNOISNIWIA ANVl
i OHO L, "Od-— DOWIN LL/OZ/Y LL/ILLIY dT1 dddY

‘1 W3d VIN NO %S¥ OL ¥d3d ray LL. 40 ~ O
ZLISIETLILLIZ I dddV W3d SdiNi A4 b, HOH SHUVINL
. NOSYIM 1X:
, 31va dSNI LX3N d ONIN(
ZL0Z/L1/20  31VQA dSNI LSV $SIDOV aV(
ZL0Z. YA HddV 1SV AHAVH9Od(
055z = 3NTVA G3SS3SSV 7565 *GOHLIN WA HddV TSHL S Z2lr SN
0 - SSO1dvD SH 'SIYOV 243
: 2610002000000
= 3MVA G3SIVHddY SOV 62Ly1H Za1 39
- $SOTALIALLONAOYHd wool LM ooooL
= an 13 %001 DIS .
A LBV L e . £009-€9€82 XL ‘ITUASONI 12 °0Z 107 OV JHOWHLIX
* LDIAYIN ONV'] %00k DD IS HIGZSBIE 99567 uond1iose( |eb
a1 MINAO

%001

I._.mm >Oﬂ ZO._.muZ_.E._I>>




1 J0 | ab¢

Joutfuojewoiny Bnip . ... DIoIAAG INSZILETLO 2HOZ/OMOL paluld Bleq (L Asenuer esieaddy Jo ajeq sAnoaY3

i

‘0 , 098°6L

.. T : 44 00°682 30 ¥'92 *d 9L d uBwWu
‘0 000 ON {og6'6 v 00F 00'L 0£6'6 00°0€L S8ZXY'9L 44 N 1O VI03dS Xe}
42 00°G8Z 1A p°9.L ™ ¥'9. o JuBwit
‘0 00°0 ON _ {og6's v 00'L 00’} 0£6'6 00°0EL SEEXYOL N 1D WVID3dS

Om& .:ZD oV m_._m<.r O( wm(._o O( >|_n_n_< ov 4<>._.!S_
ORI VRS

!

ZOOm_ SAHd N_n_m_D 3MIVA "ONOD I>n_n_m 111Ng SHNNZOMMd LN <mm< n_Ome\WWSO. DI._.S_ ~ NOLLdIHOS3d IdAL

i e 7..%;5: DS i i sha v i

e OlYASOINIINS R ACH AN e
i 28z /S0e/d4HS A w_mo.o AIATHL wexns  G00C/LO/
¢ 2211 20€ - SEXLL ALNNOD OH3F3 weene  GOOT/LTN
mhm /LEV / o>>. e _ww<w_ nevre  0LOT/EO/!

. 90. HO4 — WA 80/L/y DY/ ¥3d DHO INTVA
ON 8002 d0d — OF L1/9¢/y OL/¥L/6 31 d3d FOMdd
i LINN GNY1OHD L1 304 — OA LL/8LIY LLLLIY

i Y7 ¥ddv d3d LOOV NO OHO YA ON L10Z H04 SHIVIAL
_

w NOSVY3d LX
“ 31va dSNI IX3N ONIN
_ 1102/21/%0  31vA dSNI LSV SSIOOV Av(
; LL0Z- "A UddV LSVl AHAVYHOOdr

oMl dddVISYL

09861 = m:._<> a35SISSV 150D QOH1AW WA ¥ddV » ISHIZS 5121 S
0 - SS01dv0 SH 1SIYOV 343
1TV Ivid aiden z6L002Z00000¢
098°61 = INTVA A3SIVEAY . ySleld eal oy
0 - SSOTALALLONAOYd . 400"
B %001 1SM . %00°001L
¢ = o 668S5-1¥9€£82 X1 "ITHASONIMA dIHSHINMO
098 = %00L IS
oser = ANIVA LBV w00l DS . 6685 X08 Od - £2 22 1O "DV FHONHLA;
098°61 + LINEYIN ONY'T %00L  DID 3 1NV XNL3 eLvLL uonduosaq fef

vm ek tmmno

wpzms_m>omm_>=; %4001 Qv



| jo | obe,

oul ‘uojlewolny onl ) ) o .. bionAa Wd9GTLLIL0 2L0Z/OL/0L pajuud 8jeq L Aenuep jesieiddy jo 91eQ 2AR0S)]
|
‘0 . |og6's
. i . 44 0682 :0 $'9L ™Y P'9L o JudwC
0 000 ON _ I0E6'6 v 00} 00’k 0€6'6 - 00°0EL S8ZXY 9L 344 N 1V WI03dS LW
FNIVADY O8d INN OV JTEVL oY mmSo SV Alddv wi._<>§s_ rav VA SS 301dd 1 SH 3S zo_E_mwmmo‘ﬂm

Mg .P‘.nl mm.

iTgpaE T 000z T NBsso T e T v adls WILNIQIS3Y
: ! o0 00t %00l %00l %00l %00L %00L 00072 L 000 o N 4 WOH3NgOW y  #NH
SMVAFQY Qv dWOO ONMH NOD3. w>_._a_ §d30 INVA'ONOD HA 433 TTina SINNSOMd NN V3HY TOaNS/SSVIO THIN

b= AR T

iy i : ; NOLWWSOINFIRNTNIACHN R QN

/ 110 NMONMNN N
£9/0SY /1O QHYNOD TIVANVH ¥86L/10/¢
LyL /992 / OM 8 NAT3AI ._._<oz<m €00z/22¢

ADOTOQOHLINW OHOD 01, HOd —~ OWN L1/8C/Y
. 01/602/8 31 UddY ¥3d HOLOVH HL43a W3d
! B HLd3a ¥HOO L. W04 — OA LLBLIY LLILLIY

“ ¥ dddV ¥3d 10OV NO OHO TVA'ON 1L0Z ¥O4 SHUVIN:
NOSYIH 1X:
: 31va dSNI LX3N ONINC
S LLOZ/LLY0  21YA dSNI LSV AYd  SSIOOV AV(

LLOZ-  HA "ddd¥ LSV : AHdYHOO(

.N_n_n_< ._xw<‘_,

066l = JMVA Q35SISSV 1500 *GOHLTM VA HddV ISHILS 522, Sl
0 - SSO7TdVO SH :$3UOV 43

STV 1vid _aiden Z610061000000
086°lL = INVA QISIViddy £05G1 ¥ -2al oy
0 , - SSOT ALIALLONAOCYHd %001 1SM n___No%mmomro
0€6°LL = %001 S )
il INTYA LIXAVIA %o0. IS . £9€82 XL “ITUASONDY 61 107 'OV FHONHLAX
0£6'6 + LRIV ANV ool D ¥a Wdvd HLNOS L06) uopdpasag 1eb

£065L _A1¥3dO:

000°2 w._.2m=>_m_>ON_n=>=. %00} avo
ﬁr«&wfﬂ\u» :.im—% sy .,:x#n_w(m. ;m;b.fr—w!—m‘u(.

]

e Semg Tl




Jessica Storck

From: Candi K. Lopez <lopezlawn@yahoo.com>
Sent: * Monday, December 17, 2012 10:09 AM -
To: Jessica Storck

Cc: lopezlawn@yahoo.com

Subject: ‘ Equipment listing - Lopez Lawn Service
Hi Jessica -

Here is the equipment lising you asked for:

1 - Skid Loader

2 - Walk Behind Mowers

2 - Push Mowers

3 - Back Pack Blowers

3 - Weed Trimmers

1 - Stump Grinder

1 - Tiller -

Approx. 30 handheld tools such as rakes, shovels, hoes, brooms, etc.

3 - Utility trailers

2 - Work trucks (2001 Ford Crewcab flatbed pickup and 1994 Ford Crewcab pickup)

As a side note, the back hoe that is currently at the 1727 S. 7th Street location is not ours. We
are just borrowing it for clean up of the location.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Candi K. Lopez



1727 S. 7th

1727 S. Tth
200' Radius

0 625

125 250

Feet}

L1t
abey

Drawn By:Valerie Valero

Last Update: 12/17/2012 .

Note:

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP iS-FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY -DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kieberg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005
Fay! RR1.595.8035




aus ‘s pasododd -]

wesijdde Aq aus Juswdopansp Ajiwes ajduis ainindg

zado7 s Japus| "IN :3updijddy
22INI3S 33.1[ pUD 310 UMDT D J0f HUWI3d 3s(] |p1Iads pasodo.id



AGENDA ITEM #2



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
CHAPTER 59 FUNDS OF THE KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS
TASK FORCE FOR DONATION TO THE BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA VENADO
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 59.06(h) allows for the release of
Chapter 59 funds for nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse;

WHEREAS, the Boy Scouts of America Venado District is a non-profit organization that
provides drug abuse prevention programs in two ways (1) through the Learning for Life
character development program in the public schools of Kleberg and Kenedy counties,
which serves over 2,000 youths and (2) through the advancement requirements for both
Cub Scouts and Boy Scouts, which serves approximately 238 boys locally;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
[

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task
Force to assist with a $5,000 donation to the Boy Scouts of America Venado District, to help
educate young people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle. Boy Scouts of
America Venado District will submit quarterly charitable contribution reporting forms to the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and comply with any reporting
requirement the Task Force may designate.

THAT local elected representatives shall be encouraged to promote, endorse, and support
the Boy Scouts of America Venado District in their efforts for the benefit of the community
through drug abuse prevention programs.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 11th day of
February, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Donation Ch59 for Boy Scouts-TF-2013



1.

KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
APPLICATION FOR CHAPTER 59 DONATION

APPLICANT’S
NAME ewwc/ pn“ujocb ADDRESS “7, / X C(th(ii@%z PHONE T
’ '7/00 (C-A)@T‘l'\ﬁ.z\rf’_r@rr( )
ORGAN ATION S A
NAME cw /C,(%L g ZQ Pﬂv\@r ADDRESS _ Bwfcvw\c, IQ PHONE 3l |- 8/4’”"/“300

Covpus Cllesti, T, 75|

NARRATIVE Explain what will be done with the contrlbutlon to infsure compliance with the disposition of
forfeited property under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and the number of citizens it will

affect in our community.

2o Adached | efter, e

APPROVED: ¢ A0

Kﬁhﬁ%m |\e,’(&5l/ FerceCommander
DATE: O‘/EO/ZC)‘.B TIME: (? 3..3 ﬁ"\\/

/\/O%TQ/‘ ¥& 000. Q)%/ b@ma%@w cy)ﬁmfu od_ I\V\ KTF
20\2./2013 Audget: g ug/wu Codi.
, ) ,




KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
Chapter 59 Donation Policy

1. A person/entity seeking a donation (financial assistance) through the Kingsville
Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and with particularity Chapter 59 Forfeiture
Funds shall file an application with the Commander on forms provided through his
office.

2. Thefiling procedures shall be as follows:

a. Filing period. An application for financial assistance shall be filed with the
Commander not less than 30 days or more than 60 days prior to the proposed
donation.

b. The name, address and telephone number of the entity seeking a donation.
c. No more than one donation will be made per calendar year.

d. Applicant shall provide documentation relating to any other financial assistance
that they receive for review by the Commander.

3. Applicant must meet one of the following criteria:

a. Nonprofit program for the prevention of drug abuse, applicant must provide a
copy of the organization’s charter.

b. Nonprofit chemical dependency treatment facilities licensed under Chapter 464,
Health and Safety Code;

c. Nonprofit drug and alcohol rehabilitation or prevention programs administered
or staffed by professionals designated as qualified and credentialed by the Texas
Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; or

d. Must be an organization that has the same beliefs and value system as the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and the law enforcement

code of ethics.

e. Short written statement explaining what will be done with the contribution to
insure compliance with the disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of



the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and the number of citizens it will affect in
our community.

4. The Commander shall grant or deny a permit solely on the basis of the requirements
stated in the aforementioned sections above. The Commander shall advise the
organization's point of contact of the decision to grant or deny the request for
contribution no later than the sixtieth day after date of receiving the completed
application and all required attachments.



BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

SOUTH TEXAS COUNCIL

January 15, 2013

Willie Vera, Commander

Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force
P.O. Box 213

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Drug Abuse Prevention Programs of Boy Scouts of America/Chap.59
Gentlemen,

Part of the Boy Scouts of America’s mission is to teach youth positive character
traits, leadership, responsibility, and the skills necessary to make ethical and moral
choices. This mission is accomplished through the countless lessons taught in traditional
Scouting programs; such as Cub Scouts and Boy Scouts.

The volunteers of the Boy Scouts of America, South Texas Council provide these
programs in partnership with local Police and Border Patrol Agency’s at weekly Scout
Unit and Explorer Post meetings and outdoor activities, including Cub Scout Day Camp
and Camporees held throughout the year. Scouts who attend these events fulfill
requirements for rank advaecement and merit badges. As a requirement for advancement
in Scouting programs, the drug abuse prevention and awareness message is instilled at
each rank/level for Cub and Boy Scouts. For Explorers, that message plays a pivotal role
in the Character Education lessons in which each youth is taught to help them make
betier ethical and moral choices.

These funds help support 238 youth registered in 11 traditional Scout Units in
the Kleberg and Kenedy County area. Along with our traditional units we also have an
Explorer Post with the United States Border Patrol. The age in which youth can be a part
of this program is 14, and they are tanght how an officer in the field prepares and puts
into effect everything they learn in training. In order to continue providing a Drug Abuse
Prevention Program for the youth in Kleberg and Kenedy County, we are requesting your
consideration of an annual contribution of $5,000, which would greatly assist our efforts.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours in Scouting,

George Arciba David Rossee

Venado District Executive Friends Of Scouting Chairman
South Texas Council, BSA

700 Everhart Temrace, Building A
Conpurs Chiisti, TX 78411-1939

www.stxbsa.org Prepared. For Life."

S




AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE
10" ANNUAL RIDE ON THE WILD SIDE CHARITY BIKE RIDE AND AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INDEMNITY AGREEMENT WITH THE KING RANCH
FOR SAID EVENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville is participating in the 10" Annual Ride on the Wild Side
Charity Bike event with the Kingsville Noon Lions Club;

WHEREAS, the charity bike event benefits local youths and the ride takes place through
part of the King Ranch;

WHEREAS, the King Ranch requires an Indemnity Agreement and insurance coverage for
the event, which the City has historically provided.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission authorizes participation in the 10" Annual Ride on the Wild Side
Charity Bike Event and authorizes the City Manager, as an act of the City, to execute the
Indemnity Agreement with the King Ranch for the 2013 Ride on the Wild Side Charity Bike
Event, as per the attached.

II.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _11th _day of
February, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Approving Ride on Wild Side-021113



PERMISSION AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration for King Ranch, Inc.’s permission (evidenced by its execution below) for
a portion of the Ride On The Wild Side Charity Bike Ride (or similarly named event)
[“Bike Ride”] (with participation/sponsorship by the Kingsville Noon Lions Club & the
City of Kingsville) to be held on the premises of King Ranch, Inc. in or about April 7%
of 2013, the sufficiency and adequacy of which consideration is hereby acknowledged,
the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless King Ranch, Inc., its directors, employees, shareholders and
agents from and against any and all claims based on, or arising out of, personal injury
(including death) to, and/or property damage of, any of the participants, support
personnel or other individuals participating in, observing as by-stander of, or providing
organizational or other support or safety services for, the above Bike Ride, including the
arrival to or departure from the above Bike Ride and all other ancillary and related
activities related to the Bike Ride. The foregoing defense, indemnity and holding
harmless shall apply in full force and effect despite any sole, joint or concurrent
negligence, strict liability or other fault of any of the above indemnified persons.

At least 30 days prior to the Bike Ride, the City of Kingsville shall provide a certificate
of insurance to King Ranch, Inc. in a form and from an insurer acceptable to King Ranch,
Inc. showing contractual indemnity insurance coverage in the amount of at least
$5,000,000 per claim or occurrence for general liability, automobile liability and law
enforcement liability, to cover this contractual indemnity agreement. Such certificate
shall require the insurer to provide King Ranch, Inc. at least 30 days prior written notice
of any change, deletion or expiration to such coverage and terms and such insurance and
certificate shall indicate that such coverage for the contractual indemnitees is primary and
shall respond without contribution from any other insurance of such indemnitees.

The Bike Ride’s sponsors shall obtain and provide King Ranch, Inc. waivers of liability,
on forms approved by King Ranch, Inc., executed by all Bike Ride participants in the
Bike Ride.

Executed this ___ day of ,201
City of Kingsville, Texas, by: King Ranch, Inc.
Name Name

Title Title



WAIVER & RELEASE

In consideration for my participation in the bicycle tour event known as “A Ride on the Wild
Side” which will be held Saturday, April 27, 2013, on King Ranch and areas in and around
Kingsville, Texas, I hereby agree to this Waiver and Release. I fully realize the dangers of
participating in a bicycle ride and fully assume the risk associated with such participation,
including by way of example and not limitation, the following: the danger of collision with
pedestrians, vehicles, other riders and fixed and moving objects; the danger rising from surface
hazards, equipment failure, inadequate safety equipment, and weather conditions; and the
possibility of serious physical and/or mental trauma or injury associated athletic cycling
participation. I hereby waive, release and discharge for myself, my heirs, executors,
administrators, legal representatives, signers, successors in interest any rights and claims which [
have or which may hereafter accrue to me against the sponsors of this event, the organizers, and
any promoting organizations, property owners (including King Ranch Inc. and its directors,
employees, shareholders, and agents), law enforcement agencies, all public entities, and special
districts, through or by which the event will be held for any and all claims (including those
caused by the Negligence and Gross Negligence of such released persons) for all damages
arising out of personal injury (including death) or property damage which may be sustained by
me directly or indirectly in connection with the event, or travel to or return from the event. I
agree it is my sole responsibility to be familiar with the ride and operation of my bicycle so as to
neither endanger others or myself. I accept responsibility for the condition and adequacy of the
equipment I use to participate in the charity bicycle ride and I will wear an ANSI approved
helmet at all times while riding my bicycle during such ride. I have no physical or mental
condition which, to my knowledge, would endanger others or myself if I participate in this event.
I understand and agree that I will be financially responsible for any loss or damage caused by my
actions during the event. I further understand and agree with all the terms and conditions of this
Waiver and Release.

I have read and I agree to the stated terms and conditions above.

Signature:

Date:

Parent or Guardian if under 18:
I have read and agree to the stated terms and conditions above and hereby acknowledge the

authorization for my: ,
Relationship

Name: to participate in this event. [ also
authorize the medical treatment for any injuries sustained during this bicycle tour on King Ranch
and areas in and around Kingsville, Texas.

Signature:

Date: Phone:

Make check payable and mail with completed form to:
Kingsville Noon Lions Club

Attn: Mary Windham

628 E. Escondido Road

Kingsville, TX 78363



AGENDA ITEM #4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS
FROM: MARK A. RUSHING, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 02/04/13

SUBJECT: CO 2013 STREET PROJECTS/STORM WATER

We were advised as per our Auditors that the City will need to open two separate bank accounts
strictly for the Certificates of Obligation 2013- Street Projects and Storm water Projects. .
“Proceeds from the sale of bonds can be used only for the purpose for which the bond issue
states. (Barrington v. Cokinos, 338 S.W.2d 133 (Tex. 1960); Attorney General Opinion H-968
(1977)). Therefore, if consolidation of bond proceeds into one fund would result in improper use
of the bond revenue, such consolidation would be unlawful.”

We respectfully request the authorization of two new bank accounts at Cutwater, the City’s
current investment depositor. Additionally, two Funds within the City’s Accounting Program
Incode; will be set up to account for the proceeds. The City has created Fund 067 for CO 2013
Street Projects and Fund 055 for CO 2013 Storm Water.



P, O: BOX 1458 KINGSVILL

February 1, 2013
Vince Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re:  Authorization for Certificate of Obligation 2013 Accounts

Mr. Capell,

I need the authorization from the City of Kingsville Commission to open/designate accounts for
the Certificate of Obligation 2013. Please refer to the attachment which indicates the account
name and number. We can utilize 2 old dormant accounts at Cutwater as designated.

Sincerely,

/V\d/p"[iﬁ /4 . /2“5&(/#:)“7

Mark A. Rushing



Wd v0:¥ €I0Z/T0/20 $IUNOJOY MaN E£TOZ 0D

JaleM wlols €102 0D SSO aNNd J91eM WoIS £T0C 0D 3JAY3S3Y-SAd A3y 0T00-0£TO-TO-X1

£90 ANN4 sp3foid 389341S £T0Z 0D A¥3S 1930-S09 A3d 6000-0£T0-TO-XL

AN | B TSNS

spaloid 192115 £TOZ 0D

€10¢ NOILYSIG0 40 31VDI41143D



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION IN SUPPORT
OF HOUSE BILL 605 BY STATE REPRESENTATIVE J.M. LOZANO RELATING TO
EXPANSION OF THE AREA OF INFLUENCE OF A JOINT AIRPORT ZONING
BOARD TO BETTER PROTECT AIRPORTS, ESPECIALLY AT MILITARY BASES.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville is the county seat of Kleberg County, Texas and
home to the world famous King Ranch, Naval Air Station-Kingsville and Texas A&M
University-Kingsville; and

WHEREAS, according to the Southwest Defense Association, Department of
Defense activities in Texas are an estimated $100-billion-a-year industry; and

WHEREAS, an economic impact analysis conducted by the Texas Comptroller's
Office showed that Department of Defense activities are a $4-billion-a-year
economic activity in the Coastal Bend; and

WHEREAS, studies conducted by Data Impact Analysis showed that Naval Air
Station Kingsville is a $458-million-a-year economic engine for Kingsville and the
surrounding area; and

WHEREAS, Naval Air Station Kingsville is the Navy’s premier advance jet training
facility, producing over 50% of all Navy and Marine Corps pilots that land on aircraft
carriers; and

WHEREAS, the long term viability of NAS-Kingsville has been threatened by the
development of wind farms that create electromagnetic interference from wind
turbines; and

WHEREAS, currently the only federal, state or local authority that can influence the
siting of wind farms, and other air hazards and encroachment issues, near Texas
military bases is found in Local Government Code Chapter 241 through the creation
of a Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB); and

WHEREAS, the JAZB is limited to an area of influence of five (5) miles off the end of
the center runway and 1.5 miles off each side of the runway; and

WHEREAS, House Bill 605, as filed by State Representative J.M. Lozano, would
allow for the expansion of the JAZB area of influence to a maximum 25 mile radius
around a military base and thereby provide local control over encroachment at Texas
military bases that does not currently exist.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. That the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas supports House Bill 605
by State Representative J.M. Lozano and herby recommends its passage and
encourages all members of the Texas Legislature to demonstrate their support for
the 15 military bases in Texas by voting for passage of H.B. 605.

1



PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville this
the _ 11th day of February, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 1, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing Director
‘SUBJECT: Emergency Debris Management Services

SUMMARY

This item authorizes the city to enter into negotiations with Ashbritt Environmental. The services
are for an Emergency Debris Management Services contract.

BACKGROUND

We published Request for Proposal # 13-05 in the local newspaper on December 9,2012 and
December 15, 2012, “Requests for Proposals” were accepted until 1:30 P.M. on January 8, 2013
and eight (8) responses were received. Staff reviewed and scored the responses and the
summary is included. Scoring members included Luke Stevens, Sanitation Supervisor; Melissa
Perez, Risk Manager, William Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director with David Mason,
Purchasing/IT Director serving as facilitator.

Max.| | AshBritt, Crowder Omni_ |Phillips &
EVALUATION CRITERIA | Pts Inc. |Asplundh| Ceres Gulf D&J DRC Pinnacle | Jordan

Quualifications and experience | 20 63 46 47 53 58 63 53 57
Operational plan for the City | 25 65 65 60 55 60 65 65 65
Resources and availability 20 63 53 53 58 53 58 58 56
Past performance 25 65 38 55 45 45 66 44 43
Price Proposal 10 26 24 26 25 29 26 26 24

TOTAL POINTS| 100 282 226 241 236 245 278 246 245




FINANCIAL IMPACT

None at this time. This action will only allow staff to negotiate the final contract with Ashbritt
Environmental. Staff will come back to the City Commission for approval of said contract. Upon
implementation of the contract no costs will be incurred unless the contract is activated.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that City Staff be allowed to negotiate the contract with Ashbritt
Environmental for Emergency Debris Management Services.

Approved:

Vincent Capell
City Manager



0L 0L 56 0L 59 0L 0L 00T 00T [SLNIOd TV.LOL
0T 0T 0T 0T ot 0T 0T 0T ot [esodoid 20ud
0 0 0z 0 0 0T 0 0T 5T oueuniopad 3sed
0T 0z 0T 0C 0C 0z 0T 5T 0T AlligejieAe pue se0InosY
0T 0z 0C 0z 0C 0z 4 0z Gz | Apeu oy ued jeuonesado
0T 0z 5T 0z ot 0T ST 5C 0C | oousLiadxe pue suoneoyiend
uepior | Speuuid [ Sud rsa JIN5 §SI5) |ypunidsy| ul S1d | VIY3ILII9D NOLLVNIVAT
gsdyd| TWWo “Topmo1) TRIGUsY | [Xen

SISATVNVY SIDIAY3S INTFWIDVNVIN STd93Ad ADNIDIINWI SO0-ET "'ON 44




6L z8 98 G8 8 8 8. 8 00T [SINIOd TViOL

9 L 8 6 9 9 9 9 i) [esodold 321d
8T 6T ¥4 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 8T 0¢ 54 Souewlopiad jsed
8T 8T 61 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 0¢ Ajljiqejiene pue s01n0say
0¢ 0z 0¢ 0z 0¢ 0z 0¢ 0¢ G A sy Joj ueld jeuonesedo
LT 8T 8T 8T 8T LT o1 8T 0¢ SousuRdxe pue suonedylen)

uepiof | Speuuld Jda r3a N5 So13) |ypundsy| Ul S1d | VIY3LITdD NOILVNIVAT
B sdiiiyd| TUWO “19pMoI) AIgUSY | [ Xen

SISATVNY S3IDIAUIS INTJWIDVNVIN STFG3d ADNIDUINWLE SO-ET "ON ddd




96 ¥6 /6 06 68 06 8/ 00T 00T |SLNIOd V1Ol
8 6 8 0T 6 0T 8 0T 0T fesodold 201d
(¥4 ST ST ST Y 5t 0c ST S souewLiopad 1sed
8T 0z 6T qT 0T ST qT 0¢ 0¢ Ajljige|ieAe pue se0Inosay
GC ¥4 G 0z ST 0T 0¢ ST [ Ay ay3 oy ued |euonelado
0¢ GT 0C 0C 0C 0z GT 0C 414 sousliadxe pue suopedyien
ueplof | Speuuld Jda rsa IThT) SS9y |ypundsy| WUl Sid | VIY3LTuD NOILVMIVAT
g Sdiiyd | TUwWo “ISpMoD TANGUSY | [ XeW

SISATVNY S3DIAY3S INTJWIADVNVIW STIG3d ADNIDYIAWT SO-ET "'ON d4d




SISATVNVY S3DIAU3AS LNJWIDVNVIN STH93A ADNIDYANI SO-ET ON d4d

%4 9T 8/¢ 54 9€T e 92t 8¢ 00T |SINIOd TV.LOL
%4 9 Y 6C ST 9 ¥ Y 0T lesodoid 201id
3% b 99 Sp S S 8¢ 9 4 souewiopad ised
95 8S 8 €S 85 €S €S €9 0C AjiqejieAe pue sa0inosay
59 59 59 09 S 09 S9 S9 14 AD sy 1oy ueyd jeuonessdo
LS €S €9 85 €S Ly o €9 0¢ | @SdouaLdXxe pue suonesylend
uepior | Speuuid | Jud r3a 1) sel) |ypunjdsy| ul Sid | VIY3ILTY¥D NOILVMIVAI
B Sdifiiyd | TUWo “1opmoi) RUGYSY | ["¥XeW
TvIiol




AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO.2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER XV, LAND USE, ARTICLE 3, SUBDIVISIONS, SECTIONS 17, 30, 51 & 56;
REVISING ASSURANCE FOR COMPLETION & WARRANTY OF IMPROVEMENTS,
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND GURANTEE OF COMPLETION OF PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS, & STREETS; ADDING OPEN SPACE & PRESERVATION;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has recently adopted a Comprehensive Housing Plan
and previously adopted a Master Plan, which both recommend certain changes to
Chapter XV, Atrticle 3 of the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances to improve the quality
of life in the city;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning & Zoning Commission met on February 20,
2013 to consider these recommended changes and voted to

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Sections 15-3-17, 30 & 51 of Article 3: Subdivisions of Chapter XV, Land Usage,
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows and Section 15-3-56 shall be adopted to read as follows:

SEC. 15-3-17. - FINAL PLAT: DECISION OF COMMISSION; FEES.

The final plat and accompanying data shall conform to the preliminary plat as

conditionally approved by the Planning Commission, incorporating any and all
changes, modifications, alterations, corrections and conditions required by the
Planning Commission.

(A) The original and ten copies of the final plat. This plat shall be drawn on
mylar, a minimum scale of one inch to 100 feet or larger in ink with all
figures and letters legible, and the whole proper for filing for record in the
office of the County Clerk with the following information given:

(1) The title or name by which the subdivision is to be identified, north
point, the scale of the map and the name of the state-registered
professional engineer and/or state-licensed or registered land surveyor
responsible.

(2) A definite legal description and identification of the tract being
subdivided. This description shall be sufficient for the requirements of
title examination. The plat shall be a descriptive diagram drawn to



scale. The plat shall show by reference that the subdivision is a
particular portion or part of the previously filed plat; recognized grant or
partition.

(3) The boundaries of the subdivided property, the location or designation
of all streets, alleys, parks and other areas intended to be dedicated or
deeded to the public use, with proper dimensions. The boundaries of
the subdivisions shall be indicated by a heavy line and shall be tied by
dimensions to the parent subdivision.

(4) The location of all adjacent streets and alleys, with their names, and
the names of adjoining subdivisions with exact location and
designation by number of lots and blocks.

(5) All lot, block and street boundary lines, with blocks and lots numbered
or lettered consecutively. Building lines and easements shall be shown
and shall be defined by dimension. The actual width of all streets shall
be shown, measured at right angles or radially, where curved. All
principal lines shall have the bearing and any deviations from the norm
shall be indicated.

(6) Accurate dimensions, both linear and angular, of all items on the plat;
the boundary survey on the site shall close within one in 10,000. Linear
dimensions shall be expressed in feet and decimals of a foot; angular
dimensions may be shown by bearings. Curved boundaries shall be
fully described and all essential information given (radius, delta, arc),
circular curves shall be defined by actual length of radius and not by
degree of curve. Complete dimensional data shall be given on
fractional lots.

(7) The location and description of all lot, block and subdivision corners.

(a) Lot corners shall be three-fourths inch iron pipe or five-eighths iron
rod 24 inches to 30 inches long with the top set flush with the
ground.

(b) Block corners shall be three-fourths inch iron pipe or five-eighths
inch iron rod 24 inches to 30 inches long. They shall be double
pinned with the top rod being set flush with ground and shali
include the beginning and end of all curves within each block.

(c) Subdivision corners will be marked by a concrete monument that
meets or exceeds the following standard. A five-eighths inch iron



rod shall be set in a concrete block measuring six inches in
diameter and 24 inches long.

(8) The flood hazard areas shall be delineated on the final plat, and
reserved by deed restrictions as areas not suitable for development.

(9) A certificate of ownership in fee of all land embraced in the subdivision,
and of the authenticity of the plat and dedication, shall be signed and
acknowledged by all owners of any interest in the land. The
acknowledgment shall be in the form required in the conveyance of
real estate. Approval and acceptance of all lien holders shall be
included.

(10) A certificate by the responsible surveyor in charge, duly
authenticated, that the plat is true and correct and in accordance with
the determination of surveys as staked on the ground.

(11) A disclosure statement that all or a portion of the subdivision falls
within the AICUZ; the disclosure statement to be displayed prominently
with other required certificates.

(12) In addition to other required certificates, the forms set out in the
appendix shall be entered on the plat following the certificates of
owner, engineer, and the like, and preceding the certificate of the
County Clerk.

(13) The final plat submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission, as
well as the City Commission, and to be filed for record with the County
Clerk, shall not show construction features such as curb lines or public
utility lines or other structures not involved in the title covenant.

(14) The area of each lot shall be clearly indicated by writing the number
of square feet in each lot on the final plat.

(B) Final restrictive covenants. A copy of the final restrictive covenants to
govern the nature of the use of the property in the subdivision shall be
submitted if the subdivision is planned for the use of individual septic tanks
in lieu of a sanitary sewer system. The Planning and Zoning Commission

may, in the public interest, require that these be filed simultaneously with
the plat.

(C) Planning and Zoning Commission to render decision within 30 days. Upon
filing of the final plat along with other required information, the Planning



and Zoning Commission, as well as the City Commission, shall both
render a decision thereon within 30 days after their respective regular
meetings. The decision may consist of approval, disapproval or conditional
approval. Reasons for disapproval or conditional approval shall be stated
in writing. When a plat is conditionally approved, the subdivider may
subsequently refile the final plat meeting the objections or required
conditions, and the Planning and Zoning Commission shall, at the next
regular meeting thereafter, sign the final plat, provided it meets the
objections or imposed conditions.

(D) When final plat approved. Upon approval of the final plat, the plat being
otherwise fully endorsed and all provisions of the Subdivision Ordinance
complied with shall be filed by the city with the County Clerk of Kleberg
County, Texas.










(G)Approval to be valid for 12 months. Approval of a final plat shall be valid
for a period of 12 months; provided, however, that this period may be
extended by the Planning and Zoning Commission upon written request
by the subdivider.

(H) Filing fees. Upon the submission of each final plat for approval, a filing fee
shall be paid to the city as noted below.

Plat Filing Fees (Payable Upon Submittal)
Up to 0.99 acres $100.00

One acre to 4.99 acres 200.00

Five acres or more 40.00 per acre

() Recording fees. Subdivider shall be responsible for all recording fees,
which shall consist of $50.00 for the first page and $40.00 for each



additional page, plus $10 for certification of the first page and $5.00 for
each additional page.

SEC. 15-3-30. - STREETS.
(A) Streets to conform to comprehensive plan. The arrangement, character,

extent, width, grade and location of all streets shall conform to the general
plan for the city and shall be considered in their relation to existing and
planned streets, to topographical conditions, to public convenience and
safety, and in their appropriate relation to the proposed uses of the land to
be served by such streets.

(B) Arrangement of streets. Where such is not shown in the general plan for
the city, the arrangement of streets in a subdivision shall either:

(1) Provide for the continuation or appropriate projection of existing
principal streets in surrounding areas; or

(2) Conform to a plan for the neighborhood, approved or adopted by the
Planning and Zoning Commission to meet a particular situation where
topographical or other conditions make continuance or conformance to
existing street impracticable.

(C) Minor streets. Minor streets shall be so laid out that their use by through
traffic be discouraged.

(D) Existing or proposed arterial streets or highways. Where a subdivision
abuts or contains an existing or proposed main arterial street or highway,
the Planning and Zoning Commission may require marginal access
streets, reverse frontage with screen planting contained in a nonaccess
reservation along the rear property line, deep lots with rear service alleys,
or such other treatment as may be necessary for adequate protection of
residential property and to afford separation of through and local traffic.

(E) Reserve strips prohibited. Reserve strips controlling access to streets shall
be prohibited, except where their control is definitely placed in the city
under conditions approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

(F) Street jogs to be avoided. Street jogs with centerline offsets of less than
125 feet shall be avoided.

(G) Tangents. Reverse curves to be discouraged.



(H) Streets to intersect at right angles. Streets shall be laid out so as to
intersect as nearly as possible at right angles.

() Property lines to be rounded. Property lines at street intersections shall be
rounded with a radius of 10 feet for 60 foot right-of-ways and a 20 foot
radius for right-of-ways greater than 60 feet.

(J) Right-of-way widths. Street right-of-way widths shall be as shown in the
general plan for the city, and where not shown therein shall be not less

than as follows:

Street Type Right-of-Way Width:

Major thoroughfares 100 feet
Collector 60 feet
Minor for apartments 60 feet
Minor for other residences 60 feet
Marginal access 60 feet

(K) Half streets. Half streets shall be prohibited.

(L) Dead-end streets and cul-de-sacs. Dead-end streets (designed to be so
permanently) longer than 500 feet are to be discouraged and shall be
provided at the closed end with a turn-around having an outside roadway
diameter of at least 80 feet, and a street property line diameter of at least

100 feet.

(M)Street grades. Street grades shall be established with due regard being
had for topography, contemplated land use and the existing city drainage
plan and facilities in the area surrounding the land to be subdivided,
provided that the minimum street grade shall be two-tenths of one percent.




SIDEWALKS

-51

3

. 15-

SEC

10



11



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of February, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __25" day of February, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

12



AGENDA ITEM #8



January 28",2013  p, 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Vince Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re:  Consider waiving interest on Weed Liens
Property owned by Charles T Green
Lot 29-30, Block 7, 8th

Lien# 1 Vol. 437 Page 017, filed 08/10/10 principal $ 140.73 + interest $ 30.96 = § 171.69

Lien #2 Vol. 441 Page 332, filed 10/26/10 principal $ 281.46 + interest $ 56.29 = $ 337.75

Lien # 3 Vol. 460 Page 900, filed 10/31/11 principal § 844.38 + interest $ 8444 = §928.82
Totals: $1,266.57 $171.69 $1,438.26

Mr, Capell,

Mr, Charles T. Green is requesting the City waive the Weed Lien Interest accrued prior to
11/02/2011 on the property he owns located at Lot 29-30, Block 7, 8% Addition (629 W,
Johnston), Mr. Green acquired the property through a tax sale from Kleberg County.

Per Mr, Green there was no title policy purchased so he was unaware of the above referenced
liens. His actual purchase date was September 22, 2011 yet the deed was actually recorded on

11/02/2011. Therefore, we would like the Commission to consider waiving (voiding) Lien #3 in
the amount of $928.82 altogether due to a timing error. Current taxes were paid in full on
173/2013 in the amount of $485.91 and no recent code violations have been reported or cited.

There are three (3) separate Weed Lien filed against the property. The liens have been numbered
Lien# 1, Lien # 2, and Lien # 3 for reference purposes of this letter. Lien #1 covers work
performed from 10/20/2006 by the City, Lien # 2 covers work performed on 08/14/2008 and
11/06/2008 by the City, Lien #3 covers work performed on 10/29/2009, 03/24/2010, 06/1 6/2010,
08/30/2010, 11/30/2010, and 6/10/2011 by the City.

If the Commission were to approve the waiver of interest in the amount of $87.25 and the full
waiver of Lien #3 in the amount of $928.82, Mr. Charles T. Green would be required to pay the

principal amount of $422.19 within 30 days after the Commission approval date for the waiver of
interest to be effective.

Also, we request that the Commission consider writing-off or voiding Lien#3 in the amount of
$928.82 in its entirety due to the timing error.

Sincerely,

Murle A ‘Em‘éw«?f

Mark A. Rushing



DUSUTLE LUULILY = 1A DINCUULUS/ 1 dX FayMents Unine Pagelot'l

Roll Year 2012 Payment Address:
Statement Number 2012009530 Kieberg County Tax Office
Account Number 1-009-007-29000-192 P.O. Box 1457
Name GREEN CHARLES T Kingsville, TX 78363
Address 361-595-8542
2107 OKLAHOMA ST 361-595-8546 (fax)
KINGSVILLE , TX 78363-6051
Legal Description 8TH, BLOCK 7, LOT 29, 30
Property Location 000626 W JOHNSTON

Homestead Description
Mortgage Co. Name

Market Value 15,460

Entity Taxable Tax HS DV Other Current | Penaity/Interest | Other | Amount | Last Pay | Amount

Value Rate | Exemption | Exemption | Exemption Levy Due | Due Paid Date Due

CITY OF
KINGSVILLE 15,460 .842200 0 0 0 $130.20 $0.00 $0.00 $130.20 20130103 $0.00
KINGSVILLE 15460 1.404100 0 0 0 $230.99 $0.00 $0.00 $230.99 20130103  $0.00
KLEBERG
COUNTY 16,460 744810 0 0 0 $115.15 $0.00 $0.00 $115.15 20130103 $0.00
SOUTH TX
WATER 15,460 .061890 0 0 0 $9.57 $0.00 $0.00 $9.57 20130103 $0.00
AUTH

Total Due Today $0.00
Total Due In February $0.00
Total Duse In March  $0.00
Total Due In April $0.00

http://www klebergcountyonline.net/tax/_rlvid.jsp.faces?_rap=pc_PropertyAddressAll.doR... 1/28/2013



o 988928 vo.. 46 1eace 123

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your social security number or
your driver's license number.

TAX RESALE DEED
STATE OF TEXAS X
X KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE
PRESENTS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG X

That Kleberg County, Trustee, actiﬁg through the presiding officer of its governing
body, hereunto duly authorized by resolution and order of said governing body which is duly

recorded in its official Minutes, hereinafter called grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of
$2,000.00 cash in hand paid by

Charles T. Green
2107 Okla Ave.
Kingsville, TX 78363

hereinafter called grantee(s), the receipt of which is acknowledged and confessed, has
quitclaimed and by these presents does quitclaim unto said grantee(s) all of the right, title and
interest of grantor and all other taxing units interested in the tax foreclosure judgment against the
property herein described, acquired by tax foreclosure sale heretofore held under Cause No.
7419-C; Kleberg County vs. Martin Robinson, et al, in the district court of said county, said
property being located in Kleberg County, Texas, and described as follows:

ACCT. NO. 1-009-007-29000-192; Lots 29, and 30, Block 7, Eighth Addition, an addition

to the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas, as described in Volume 378, Page 215,
Deed Records of Xleberg County, Texas

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, together with all and singular the rights,
privileges, and appurtenances thereto in any manner belonging unto the said grantee(s), their
heirs and assigns forever, so that neither the grantor, nor any other taxing unit interested in said
tax foreclosure judgment, nor any person claiming under it and them, shall at any time hereafter

have, claim or demand any right or title to the aforesaid premises or appurtenances, or any part
thereof.

Taxes for the present year are to be paid by grantee(s) herein.



v 464pee 124

This deed is given expressly subject to any existing right of redemption remaining in the
former owner of the property under the provisions of Jaw and also subject to any recorded
restrictive covenants running with the land, and valid easements of record as of the date of this
sale, if such covenants or easements were recorded prior to January 1 of the year the tax lien(s)
arose.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Kleberg County has caused these presents to be

executed this 22 nd day of S ,?XW\-;M , 201\
Kleberg County
BY: au-u‘s-:\’\/\ r M
Juar? Escobar
County Judge
Kleberg County
STATE OF TEXAS X
COUNTY OF KLEBERG X
This instrument was acknow]edged before me on this _2wnd day of
<, ”(‘IT"“ Lan , 201\ , by Juan Escobar, County Judge, of Kleberg County.

L AM. mmez o '
\2\,' My C?,T,;," 20, 2?)1E4xp 3 Notary Public, State of Texas
st N A AL > Commission Expires: _—) |2 g !Zn (y
After recording return to:
LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR

& SAMPSON, LLP

500 N SHORELINE BLVD STE 1111
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78471-1028
(361) 888-6898

FAX (361) 888-4405



s 288928
FILED FOR RECORD
2011 MOV ~2 PH 1: 51

VOL.

—

LED ALARCON
o

COUNTY &? j ;\'CEBERG COUNTY
oy

R Y

CONNIE G. MARTINEZ

THE STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED ON THE DATE AND TIME STAMPED
HEREON BY ME AND WAS DULY RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS
OF KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

voL__ Yol PAGE_ (22
NOV 32011

DELIVERY DATE Indexed

Lo Al Compared

e LEO ALARCON
fonpasaantt COUNTY CLERK, KLEBERG COUNTY

ANY PROVISIONS HEREIN WHICH RESTRICTS THE SALE, RENTAL, OR
USE OF THE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY BECAUSE OF COLOR OR
RACE INVALID AND ENFORCEABLE UNDER FEDERAL LAW

RETURN TO:s

LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR

& SAMPSON iLP

500 N SHORELINE 8LVD-5TE 1111
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78471-1028

\LL o RECORDERS MEMORANDUM: -

OR PART OF A SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER, [F CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT,
MAY HAVE BEEN REDACTED. TEX. GOV'T CODE SEC. $52.147 (b) THE COUNTY CLER]E
MAY REDACT A LIVING PERSON'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER FROM ANY OR
ALL DOCUMENTS CONTAINED FOR DISCLORE BY KLEBERG COUNTY.

46 1eor 125



